Gale HAlliem B, Grddd 336
Director of Countorintalliigonce
Gifiev of aasietant Vhiol of Staff for Liteliipence

Bemrtnont of thy Armyy
dashington, D.C. 20910 DAMI - CIS

Door Colonel Guila,

In your levter of farch 25, in rezponss $o wine of Haveh 14, you ststs thiat
there are no mewords portadudng to the asseseinstion of Prosident Kemedy hooanse
all thowe rrovidad to the deus: Solcet Somdtdes on Lazmosdanidons wore “rotmed o
drmy eontrol and ave *aarded s secwezated’ wiih the aymemtete (nde) rocond mutea o
the request of the (lazk, Houss of Repromentatives,” Yau atote what im no% factvally
correct, thet “They cmstitute the fmvastigntive fAlos of a congrossiona) oirrdites andf
ave therefore emenpt frou al) movisions of the Freedon of Inforvstion asd (CTA)."
The meeande T requenied ave Shoen of 4w Ay, sot 4hy Concrasns, and ths Adgte recids
e pot “ewamst from al) the promiatons 62" ROTL. ,

In fact oy Srwb requont for Shou TOCENY G ety Huscn befirs Sioro wes exp MS0A.
« won Shen Informsl, qidte insacwwtaly, £% now Lwens ouly thut o)l sush fles pens
Cerdrored, If.Shera fo sny mewialon of FOIA or oy ofhwe icd Bheb sushiog b Ay to
mrotend that fte yecords of wore thum o decads sarlinr locosn e mooals of 49 Congress,
yeu de net odde At I tere du ey swch wstlaeity, © walld spasdssos a O ~ have
f@mﬂ'&ﬁiml@&ﬂ%%&wmwlmﬂiwmmm Gulte
Ui gppondta, mo mcort of e wmouiive breh L Trurs wiler IGE adess 4% is witidn
w0 of 10 lng LagSelabsd suuapilomie

If anyoal vhis were by wiy chanoe trup, A% weuld apdy enly o those copdes provided
tummanammmmmwnw&uﬁammmmwm
ﬁmﬂmaﬁmmmmwammmmﬂmmmmmmm
for A and wwbamed by it :

Wmmuﬁ-mmmmmamwmmﬂm
1 koow of no apmcy cldrdng that he gan soquestor its yecoxds, The Decartosnt of Justico
snd $he FAL mMMNWMMdeiwitmmhm

Sincerely,

Harold ¥elshorg



DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF OF STAFF FOR INTELLIGENCE
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20310

, - AR 1981
DAMI-CIS o

Mr. Harold Weisberg
7627 0ld Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

This is in response to your letter of 14 March 1981, requesting
information concerning the assassination of President Kennedy,
particularly to the autopsy and all surrounding evidence, under the
provisions of the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC 552.

The record systems maintained by the Office of the Assistant Chief of
staff for Intelligence, Headquarters, Department of the Army (OACSI,
HQDA) contain no information relative to your request. The 0ACSI, HQDA
has been designated as the Executive Agency for any and all Army records
(health, medical, personnel, intelligence and investigative) requested
Dy the House Select Committee on Assassinations. The records provided
to the committee have been returned to Army control and are "sealed and
segregated" with the appropriate record system at the request of the
Clerk, House of Representatives. They constitute the investigative
files of a congressional committee and are therefore exempt from all
provisions of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). It will be
necessary for you to obtain written consent from the Congress before we
can process the files under the provisions of the FOIA.

For your information, all of the proceedings of the House Select
Committee on Assassinations have been sealed by the Archivist of the
United States for a period of 50 years.

We regret that we are unable to be of further assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

fv\%ﬂ%ﬁ?ﬂ

Colonel, GS
Director of Counterintelligence



